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Government of India
SA l ‘Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports I N D I A

SPORTS AUTHORITY OF INDIA
FIT INDIA MISSION
Jawaharlal Nehru Stadium,
15 Floor (Near Ramp No. 5)
Lodhi Road, New Delhi - 110003
Email: contact@fitindia.gov.in
Ph. 011-21420804

F. No. 19-1/FIT INDIA/QUIZ/2020 Dated: 22/10/2021

Corrigendum-2

Subject: - Corrigendum-2 to Tender Ref No. 19-1/FIT INDIA/QUIZ/2020 dated 14.10.2021
regarding Hiring of Service Provider for Conducting Online Fit India Quiz.

With reference to the Pre Bid meeting held on the 20.10.2021 reg Hiring of Service
Provider for Conducting Online Fit India Quiz, the responses to the queries raised by the
participating bidders is tabulated in Annexure 1.

Please refer to the queries and provided responses against each. All other terms and conditions
and clauses mentioned in RFP are to be remained unchanged.

u Sudhakaran)
(DD Fit India)




Annexure 1

The Prebid queries received from prospective bidders and the reply to the same is attached
below for information.

We are MSME registered, so 2
Lacs EMD will be exempted for
us. We will submit proof of the
same in Technical bid

S.No. | Query received from prospective TT———
bidders p

1. | Please let us know the Start date

?gg fnigo((ljztse Iiigrcrlo\r/lvii(;ltlc?fxlee The bidder/agency shall be provided
P ) : . with the list of shortlisted schools after

need to start conducting the first HANELS RS e

episode? This way we will be y y :

e A Rl o] bk 30, 2021 and the state rounds will be
o & y tentatively from Dec 15,2021 to Jan 15,

possibility of a customised App 2022

development if we have the i

requisite time.

2 Yes, bidder can integrate
e Zoom/Google rr'leet Zoom/Google Meet ghowever the
plauprm i REEHdHCHEE QLia? bidder has to ensure the that the
Later we can edit the raw content in -

: . elements mentioned under the scope
Postproduction and hand it over. Is oFservices on Page 26'0f the RFP
. -
e s without fail in their platform.

3. | Doyouhave.the.CopyRishtstoning The bidder will be responsible for
Audio Visuals as most content is purchasing the copyrights for
Apwniloaced i YauTylie Google multimedia used in the formation of
etc and later we may have to face : .
cobvricht i 5 questions, wherever required.

pyright issues?
4, The bidder is expected to include such
issues in their contingency planning
e et | MISpIOposg h cxcution o
. Y 1SS¢ The bidder is expected to conduct tech
remote locations where there is no ehetiesaiith saich paFepant tor
proper internet connectivity? ensuring compatibility as per
requirements
5 Yes. Subjected to submission of

relevant supporting document.
Also, the bidder will have to submit
the Bid Security Declarations in the
format attached in Annexure 2 if
availing the exemption.

For further clarification- the
information against EMD on CPP
portal is mentioned as ‘Nil’, however
the bidders need to refer the RFP
document for EMD related
instructions.
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S. No.

Query received from prospective
bidders

Response

6. | We are registered in 2015. So,
we have 7 Years similar The bidder can submit the projects
experience and we have from 2015 onwards as it is with in the
experience in more than 10 admissible time period of 10 years
projects
7. | We are registered in 2015. So, The bidder is eligible to submit their
we have 7 Years similar bid subject to meeting the parameters
experience with quiz defined under eligibility criteria in the
Competition RFP, Page 33
8. There is no particular format, however
Will you be providing any format for cue consox.'tlum/]V agl.‘e.ement shguld
thé ¢onsottiili asreement? T es; comply with the condltlon.s .mentloned
please sheie the fomuat at Page ;’)4-35 ur.lder Conditions for
Consortium / Joint Ventures (JV) of
the RFP document
9. | Isitnecessary for the lead bidder to | Please refer Page 34-35 under
have a maximum share in the Conditions for Consortium / Joint
consortium? Ventures (JV) of the RFP document
10. The bidder can provide turnover
certificate of the 3 financial years until
2020-21.
Page 50 - Turnover Certificate - Can | In case audit of the firm is pending for
we select any of the 3 financial years | the FY 2020-21 is pending, provisional
from the last 4 or is it necessary to accounts certified by CA may be
submit only until 2019-20? considered. In case of non-availability
of provisional accounts, the annual
turnover of 2017-18 will be accepted
for evaluation
11. The authorized signatory of the
Page 32 - Initials on all pages - Will | bidder organization or lead partner of
the DSC be enough? And do we need | consortium/JV is required to sign and
the initials of both the parties in stamp all pages of the bid document.
case of a consortium? DSC is required while uploading the
bid in CPP portal.
12.| Under MSE category, only Yes. Subjected to submission of
manufacturers for goods and relevant supporting document.
Service Providers for Services are Also, the bidder will have to submit
eligible for exemption from EMD. the Bid Security Declarations in the
Are we fully exempted or do we format attached in Annexure 1-A, if
need to pay partially availing the exemption.
13. A. Other additional documents can be

A. Agreement copy between
members with complete details of
members of consortium, lead
member/partner, and mentioning
their technical roles and
responsibility.

uploaded under any other required
docs

B. Response provided under Point 8.
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S. No.

Query received from prospective
bidders

Response

In which Form should we include
this? (Form1/2/3/4)

B. Is there any prescribed format by
SAI for the Consortium agreement
or should we prepare one for
ourselves?

14.

Evaluation Project Number

What is evaluation project number?

Evaluation project number is the
sequence number under which the
bidder is providing the credential
against the evaluation parameter

5.

ANNEXURE ‘V’' | POWER OF
ATTORNEY (SAMPLE)

A. Do both companies in the
consortium need to furnish this
document individually? Or a

combined one? Or only by the lead
bidder?

B. In which Form should we include
this? (Form1/2/3/4)

A. Only the lead partner.
B. Power of attorney and any other
required docs

16.

The authorized signatory of the
Bidder must sign the Bid with
proper name, designation duly
stamped at appropriate places and
initial all the remaining pages of the
Bid.

Do both company’s representatives
need to sign on all pages? Or only by
the lead bidder? Or a common
representative of the consortium?

To be signed by the authorized
representative of the Lead partner in
case of consortium /JV

17.

We are registered in 2019, we can
only provide turnover for 19-20 and
20-21 FY. How should we proceed

The bidder should meet the average
turnover criteria defined under the
eligibility criteria on Page 33 of the
RFP document

18.

What is the desired time duration of
one edited episode?

The expected time duration can range
from 15 min to 30 min

19.| In the BOQ, can we give 0 cost for
one item because that element is No
included in another row?
20.| Will it be considered a plus point if
we can provide live streaming of the | Not Applicable

episodes?
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S.No. | Query received from prospective

bidders RESHONsE

21.| Will it be considered a plus point if
some company is taking up the
entire project without a
JV/Consortium

Not Applicable

&
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Annexure 1-A- Bid Securing Declaration

Date: Tender No.

To
Mission Director (FIT INDIA)

Sports Authority of India,

Ramp 5, North Block

JLN Stadium Complex, Entry Gate No 10,
Lodhi Road, New Delhi- 110003

I/We understand that, according to your conditions, bids must be supported by a Bid
Securing Declaration.

I/We accept that I/We may be disqualified from bidding for any contract with you for a
period of one year from the date of notification if I am /We are in a breach of any
obligation under the bid conditions as below: ‘

a) withdraws/modifies/amends the submitted bid against this tender, impairs or
derogates from the tender, during the period of bid validity specified in this
tender.; or

b) having been notified of the acceptance of our Bid by the purchaser during the
period of bid validity
(i) fail or refuse to execute the contract, or
(i)  fail or refuse to furnish the Performance Security, in accordance
with the terms of this tender document.

I/We understand this Bid Securing Declaration shall cease to be valid if | am/we are not
the successful Bidder or upon
(1) the receipt of your notification of the name of the successful Bidder and
submission of required Performance Security, in accordance with the terms of
this tender document; or
(ii) thirty days after the expiration of the validity of my/our Bid.

Signed: (insert signature of person whose name and capacity are shown)

in the capacity of:  (insert legal capacity of person signing the Bid Securing
Declaration)

Dated on day of (insert date of signing)

Corporate Seal (where appropriate)
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